

South Acton Train Station Advisory Committee Meeting

Rm 121 Town Hall, 5/18/ 2017, 7pm

Meeting called to order at 7:30pm. David Martin, Sean Hanley, Michaela Moran, Corey York in attendance.

1. Comments from the Public: Mr. Luke Evans and Mr. Gordon Richards joined us. Mr. Richards shared that he's auctioning off his concrete forms this week. The selectmen have made an offer for his property, Mr. Richards is considering his options.
2. SH asked if the farm road would have lighting. CY will check into it.
3. Complete Streets: moving along, signaling in progress, line painting to be done in the next few weeks.
4. Station Site: Historic Commission has requested a 106 review on 4 monopoles between Main and Parker. Spray painted marks along the tracks.
5. Scooter and Motorcycle parking: CY came up with plan for motorcycle parking -4 spaces 2 metered, 2 stickered in an area where snow is piled in winter. Scooter parking to the right of the station in the plaza where the benches are.
6. Parking type recommendations-ARRT, Maple ST. Discussion . MM moved the recommendations as amended, SH seconded and the motion passed unanimously.
7. Minutes of the last meeting were not available.
8. Next meeting June 22. Following meeting July 20, to be confirmed.
9. Motion to adjourn 8:30pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Michaela Moran